

Stanford



Hans Jacobsen

Director, Platform Services, SoM - Information Resources & Technology

Bio

CURRENT ROLE AT STANFORD

My role is to provide leadership and management of innovative and secure server and data solutions for the School of Medicine and to ensure our services enable research, education, and clinical practice. I work in close collaboration with a wide variety of individuals in the School of Medicine, on the main Stanford campus, and in our two hospitals to achieve these goals. I am working on having us move to a fully automated cloud-hosted service.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

- ITLP Graduate, MOR Associates , IT Leaders Program (2012)
- B.A., Whitman College , Mathematics and Computer Science (1991)

LINKS

- Blog - my apple experience: <http://myappleexperience.blogspot.com/>
- Blog - Data Center Trends: <http://datacentertrends.blogspot.com/>

Professional

PROFESSIONAL INTERESTS

- * Secure Cloud Utilization - PaaS, IaaS, SaaS
- * Radical Automation
- * Performance optimization
- * Internet services management/provisioning
- * ITIL 3.0
- * ASHRAE standards (new servers and storage can run full-time at 113 degrees Fahrenheit enabling outside-air cooling year round in the Bay Area!)
- * Enterprise Storage
- * Capacity Planning

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Director, Data Center - Stanford Univeristy (10/31/2005)
- Director, Operations - Grand Central Communications (6/1/2001 - 10/7/2005)
- Senior Director, Operations - FirstIP Networks (10/1/2000 - 5/15/2001)
- Director, Product Operations - Excite@Home (5/20/1996 - 10/1/2000)
- Networking and Systems Consultant - VM Labs (1/5/1996 - 7/15/1996)

- Systems Administrator - nVIDIA (9/25/1995 - 5/15/1996)
- Network Administrator - Atari Corporation (3/15/1992 - 10/15/1995)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND ACTIVITIES

- Organizer, <https://cop.stanford.edu/community/cloud-computing> (2016 - present)